



February 24, 2022

Adam Laws
Sales Representative
Mid-South Steel Productions, Inc.

RE: Fuel Compatibility

This letter is in reference to the following site:

Russell Oil Company
1201 West Main St
West Frankfort, Illinois 62896

This letter affirms that the list of referenced equipment below is compatible with the following fuels:

E-15

Compatible equipment/models:

FMP-LL3-XXX, TSP-LL2-XXX, TSP-ULS, FMP-ULS, LS300LSU

NOTE: Sensor cables may swell with long term exposure to E-15 Fuel or Vapor.

Sincerely

A handwritten signature in blue ink, appearing to read 'Loren Swalheim'.

Loren Swalheim
Director, Global Technical Services
Franklin Fueling System